
 

Addendum No. Two 
 

Request for Proposals 
Information Package 

 
County Road 386 Resurfacing 

Engineering Services 
FDOT FPID #: 413202-3-54-01 

 
Issued by: 

 
Gulf County Board of County Commissioners 

1000 Cecil G. Costin Sr. Blvd., 
Port St. Joe, Florida 

 
October 20, 2016 

 
Please refer to the above Request For Proposals (RFP) document in your possession 
and be advised of the following: 
 

I. Questions & Answers 
Q1: Are the resumes included in the 20 page limit? 
 
A1: Yes, all supporting documents will be included in the 20 page limit. 
 
Q2: Are the items in Section 3- Other Statements, Forms and Documentation 

included in the 20 page limit? 
 
A2: Yes, all supporting documents will be included in the 20 page limit. 
 
Q3: May we include a cover, back and section dividers; Will these count toward the 

20 page limit? 
 
A3: Yes, you may include a cover, back and section dividers. They will not count 

toward the 20 page limit unless they have supporting information on them. For 
example page dividers that say “Section 3- Other Statements, Forms and 
Documentation” are acceptable and will not count toward the 20 page limit.  

 
Q4: Section 2- Scoring Factors (Page 4), under Experience of the Firm & 

References, it states a minimum of 3 sidewalk projects should be shown. Should 
this be resurfacing projects instead? 

 



 
A4: Yes, the section should read “a minimum of 3 resurfacing projects should be 

shown”. Addendum 1 has been posted in reference to this change. 
 
Q5: Section 3- Other Statements, Forms and Documentation (page 4), do the sub 

consultants need to submit any of these items, or only the primary consultant? 
 
A5: Sub consultants are required to submit all of the forms (Certificate of insurance, 

proof of insurance/ certifications, FDOT prequalification, E-verify, public entity 
crimes statement, drug-free workplace form, truth in negotiation certification, and 
conflict of interest certification), as well as the primary consultant.  

 
Q6: In the RFP on page 4, section 2, a design schedule is required to be submitted. 

a) How many days should be expected/ allowed in the schedule for the FDOT 
and County to perform the plans review and comment for each of the 30%, 
60%, 90% phase submittals? 
 

A6a: One month (30 days) should be allowed for the FDOT and County to perform 
the plans review and comment of each of the 30%, 60%, and 90% phase 
submittals. 

  
b) Is the Schedule counted as a part of the 20 page limit? 

 
A6b: Yes, all supporting documents, including the Schedule shall be included in the 

20 page limit.  
 
Should you have any questions regarding this addendum contact Lianna Sagins at 
lsagins@gulfcountyedc.com. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Lianna Sagins 
Grant Coordinator 

mailto:lsagins@gulfcountyedc.com

